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Browne, Andrew

_From:  Browne Andrew §
( Sent: 04 April 2006 15:42 ’
To: Carson, lan . o
" Cc: . McCormick, Andrew; Hamilton, Andrew; Mitchell, Elizabeth (Dr); McCarthy, Miriam; Bl
Jonathan; Baxter, Clare; Anderson, Mark; McKelvey, Siobhan;
tanya.stewar | N
Subject: RE: Email from Mr A P Walby re Inquest touching on the death of Claire Roberts

_ Aftachments: d3n30000.pdf _

Dr Carson . ‘ :

| attach a copy of Prof lan Young's review of Claire Robert's case, which you may have already seen. |can
also confirm that John O'Hara mentioned this case to Minister at a meeting on 1 September 2005 as one on
which he was seeking further information. 1tis clearly within the Terms of Reference of the Inguiry for John
O'Hara fo “at his discretion, examine and report on any other relevant matters which arise in connection with
the Inquiry”. | presume the inquiry will want to consider the findings of the Inquest before advising Minister of
“Wiiether they wish to investigate this casein the mahner of the other three and what that might mean for
timescales. The PSNI may also wish to consider the findings, and the timescale for any action by the Inquiry
may be dependent on what the Police decide and whether any action Is directed by the PPS. |imagine that
the likely course of events, in the first instance, is that the Coroner will write to John O'Hara after the inguest
and then Mr O'Hara will advise Minister of what action he proposes to take. ’

In the meantime | have asked Siobhan McKelvey.to prepare a note to Minister alerting him to the [nquest and
the likely publicity. Do you wish me to convene a meeting to discuss any of this? .
Andrew B

From: Carson, lan

Sent: 29 March 2006 15:41

To: McCarthy, Mirlam

Cc: Mitchell, Elizabeth (Dr); Anderson, Mark; Baxter, Clare; Browne, Andrew; Hamilton, Andrew
Subject: FW: Emait from Mr A P Walby re Inquest touching on the death of Claire Roberts

Miriam, )

Please see Andrew's email below. Can you look back at the details of this case, to inform futuret_meeting.
Yours, {WC. :

Sonya, . ;

Please await advice from Dr McCarthy regarding future meeting.

Iwe : .

From: Hamilton, Andrew

Sent: 28 March 2006 19:35

To: Carson, Ian; Bill, Jonathan :

Ce: Baxter, Clare; Mitchell, Elizabeth (Dr); McCarthy, Mirlam; Browne, Andrew; McCormick, Andrew
Subject: RE: Email'from Mr A P Walby re Inquest touching on the death of Claire Roberts

I think we will need to have a discpssion about this case. Jan could you organise for us. | would appreciate

more detail parficularly re implications for Inquiry . We should involve you copy recipients in the meeting..
Andrew :

----- Original Message-----

From: Carson, Ian : .

Sent: 28 March 2006 18:50 '

Ta: Bill, Jonathan : . :

Cc: Baxter, Clare; Mitchell, Elizabeth (Dr); McCarthy, Miriam; Browne, Andrew; Hamifton, Andrew;

== MeCormickAndrewsz

Lo _Sgbj_eth:r" W "E_mja_il‘fro,rﬁ Mr A P_ WE,‘iberéT_,I.f‘,QUESt _tbuching'gp_,'_the::cl:eath of Claire Rob'eg"cs T
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Jonathan, T

‘ Please note email befow from Michael McBride regarding an upcoming Coronet's inquest.
 Miriam/Elizabeth/Clare,

We maybe should prepare some lines to take in anticipation of media interest.

“Yours, lan. — oo o P -

1 #

From: Michael McBride [

Sent: 28 March 2006 11:08_

To: ian,carson(‘;

Cc: Amanda Lennon

Subject: FW: Emait from Mr A P Walby re Inquest touching on the death of Claire Roberts -

lan,

See below | notify you as per Gircular HSS (PPM) 2/2008.
| requested a review of the case by lan Young following contact by the Roberts family.

_ Following this initial report | asked thaf Peter refer the case back to HM Coroner by RGH in December
Setlhlcie St OTONET BY Mol 2=

Nichola Rooney has been seeking to support the family.
Yours
ce Peter Walby -

Michael

Erom: Michael McBride

Sent: 28 March 2006 11:02

To: June Champion

€c: Amanda Lennon; Jo.McGinley :

Subject: FW: Email from Mr A P Walby re Inquest touching on the death of Claire Roberis ¢

June,

As the nominated frust officer can you notify the Department as per Circular HSS (PPM) 212008 -
Reporting & Follow-up on SAls.

Yaurs

Michael

From: Amanda Lennon -

Sent: 28 March 2006 09:11

To: Jo.McGinley

Cc: Michael MgBride : :

Subject: Email from Mr A P Walby re Inquest touching on the death of Claire Roberts

The Inquest info the death of this 9 year old girl will be held in Belfast Coroner's Court on
Tuesday 25th April 2006. She died in 1996 in RBHSC and a consented limited hospital post
mortem examination of brain was performed.  She had had severe learning disability and a
history of epilepsy, and a diagnosis of encephalitis was considered on admission. She had a

= yespiratory artest withii two-daysand died later thatday in ICU.and a Death Certificate was. .
" igsued recording the cause as cerebral oedena secondary to status epilepticus, "7

DH ‘
SSPS 330-112-002
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Following the UTV Insight programme in October 2004 into paediatric deaths from
hyponatraemia, Claire Robert's parents contactéd the hospital and after a review of the notes it

- was considered in retrospect that the known hypenatraemia which was treated may have had a
part to play in the medical condition leading to death, and after a meeting with the family the
death was reported to HM Coroner by RGH in December 2004.

HM Coroner has obtained independent expert reports from 2 consultants in Great Ormond

" Street and St. Mary's Hospitals. The parents have become involved further by posing detailed
questions, and this Inquest is likely to provoke considerable public and media interest.

Drlan Carson-had-been advised earlicr-of thiscase by HM Coroner and itnay be— .77

appropriate for Dr, McBride to put DHHS&PS on notice of the Inquest date.

Peter Walby

DHSSPS 330-112-003
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